
 

 

 

 

CAREERS IN… GOVERNMENT 
RESOURCES FOR EXPLORATION & THE JOB/INTERNSHIP SEARCH 

Print Resources Available in the Career Resource Library, 530 Conaton Learning Commons 
• Federal Jobs: The Ultimate Guide 
• Government Jobs in America 
• Red, White, and Blue Jobs: Finding a Great Job in the Federal Government 
• The Student’s Federal Career Guide 

 
Internship Information 

• American Folklife Center: http://www.loc.gov/hr/employment/index.php 
• C.I.A.: https://www.cia.gov/careers/student‐opportunities/index.html#undergradint 
• Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute: http://www.chci.org/about/jobs.html 
• DC Department of Human Resources Internships:* http://dcop.dc.gov/dcop/cwp/view.asp?a=1222&q=530372 
• DC Internship Center: http://www.politixgroup.com/dcintern/center.htm 
• DC Internships: www.dcinternships.org 
• Department of Agriculture:* http://www.da.usda.gov/employ/intern.htm 
• Department of Commerce:* http://hr.commerce.gov/Careers/StudentCareerOpportunities/index.htm 
• Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov/students/prep/job/intern/index.html 
• Department of Energy – Office of Science:* http://www.scied.science.doe.gov/scied/sci_ed.htm 
• Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.hhs.gov/careers/student/index.html 
• Department of Housing & Urban Development:* http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/jobs/internship.cfm 
• Department of Labor: http://www.dol.gov/_sec/media/internprogram.htm 
• Department of the Interior:* http://www.doiu.nbc.gov/intern.html 
• Department of the Treasury: http://www.treasury.gov/organization/employment/internships/ 
• Environmental Protection Agency:* http://www.epa.gov/careers/gradopp.html#eip 
• FBI: http://www.fbi.gov/employment/academy.htm 
• Fed World (Internships with the US Department of Commerce): www.fedworld.gov 
• Federal Communications Commission: http://www.fcc.gov/oig/oiginternships.html 
• House of Representatives: http://www.house.gov/ 
• National Security Agency:* http://www.nsa.gov/careers/students_1.cfm 
• Native American Congressional Internships*: 

http://www.udall.gov/OurPrograms/NACInternship/NACInternship.aspx 
• Princeton Review: http://www.princetonreview.com/careers‐after‐college.aspx?uidbadge=%07 
• Secret Service: http://www.treas.gov/usss/opportunities_co‐op.shtml 
• Senators Offices: http://www.supremecourtus.gov/jobs/jip/jip.html 
• State Department: http://www.careers.state.gov/students/opportunities.html 
• Studentjobs.gov: http://www.studentjobs.gov/e‐scholar.asp 
• The White House Internship Program: http://www.whitehouse.gov/government/wh‐intern.html 
• U.S. Agency for International Development: http://www.usaid.gov/careers/studentprograms.html 
• U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission: http://www.sec.gov/jobs/jobs_students.shtml 

 
*denotes paid internship opportunities  



Websites for Additional Information 
• Americorps: www.americorps.org 
• Avue Central: https://www.avuecentral.com/ 
• Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives: http://www.atf.gov 
• Careers in Government: www.careersingovernment.com 
• Central Intelligence Agency: https://www.cia.gov 
• Department of Homeland Security: http://www.dhs.gov 
• Department of Justice: www.usdoj.gov 
• Federal Bureau of Investigation: http://www.fbi.gov 
• Federal Communications Commission: http://www.fcc.gov/ 
• Federal Government Jobs: http://federalgovernmentjobs.us/ 
• Federal Jobs Central: www.fedjobs.com/ 
• Federal Jobs Digest: www.jobsfed.com 
• GovernmentJobs: www.governmentjobs.com 
• GovtJobs.com: www.govtjobs.com 
• HillZoo.com: http://www.hillzoo.com/ 
• Internal Revenue Service: www.irs.ustreas.gov/ 
• K Street Project: http://www.kstreetproject.com/index.php?content=jobs 
• Making the Difference: http://www.makingthedifference.org/index.shtml 
• Partnership for Public Service: www.ourpublicservice.org/OPS/ 
• Peace Corps: www.peacecorps.gov 
• Political Information: http://www.politicalinformation.com/index.html 
• Public Affairs Council: http://pac.org/ 
• PublicServiceCareers.org: www.publicservicecareers.org 
• Roll Call Job Listings: http://www.rcjobs.com/ 
• State and Local Government on the Net: http://www.statelocalgov.net/ 
• Students.gov: www.students.gov 
• StudentJobs.gov: www.studentjobs.gov 
• The Politix Group: http://www.politixgroup.com/main.html 
• Today’s Military: http://www.todaysmilitary.com/ 
• U.S. Army: http://www.goarmy.com/ 
• U.S. Department of State: http://www.careers.state.gov/index.html 
• U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration: http://www.usdoj.gov/dea 
• U.S. Marine Corps: http://www.marines.com/ 
• U.S. Navy: http://www.navy.com/ 
• United States Air Force: http://www.airforce.com/ 
• United States Coast Guard: http://www.uscg.mil/ 
• United States Department of Defense: http://www.defenselink.mil/ 
• United States House of Representatives: http://www.house.gov/ 
• United States Senate: http://www.senate.gov/index.htm 
• USA Jobs: http://www.usajobs.opm.gov/ 
• USA.gov: www.usa.gov 

 
Did you know that the government is the single largest employer? Locating governmental opportunities is easy 
using the helpful government sites listed above. But plan ahead – there are often many steps to the interview 
process for government positions. Some entry‐level positions have fall deadlines (even for May graduates). 


